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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

BATAAN MEMORIAL BUILDING
407 GALISTEO STREET, SUITE 236

Susana Martinez SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
Governor PHONE (505) 827-6320 FAX (505) 827-6338

April 25, 2018

Clint Chisler
Mining Act Reclamation Program
Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM $7505

Re: Minimal Impact Exploration Permit , Lordsburg West Exploration, HIOI9EM (HPD
log 107713)

Dear Mr. Chisler:

This letter is in response to the aforementioned minimal impact exploration permit application
received at the Historic Preservation Division (HPD) on Apr11 18, 2018. The application
indicates that the project is located in Township 22, South Range 19 West, Sections 32 and
33; Township 23, South Range 19 West, Sections 4, 5, 7, 8, 1, 16, 17, 29 and 33.

I reviewed our records to determine if cemeteries, burial grounds or cultural resources listed
on the State Register of Cultural Properties or the National Register of Historic Places exist
within or near the permit area. Our records show that there are no cultural resources listed on
the National Register or State Register within the proposed permit area and no known
cemeteries or burial grounds. The Butterfield Trail (SR 173) is to the north of proposed drill
holes (PD51 8-F). Although there are no cultural resources listed on the State or National
Register, our records show archaeological surveys near the permit area, but none that address
the direct area of potential effects (APE).

The application also indicates that the project APE is on lands owned by the Bureau of Land
Management, Las Cruces District Office (BLM) and the New Mexico State Land Office
(SLO). If this is correct, the BLM and SLO will consider project effects on any
archaeological sites that may be eligible for listing on the National Register pursuant to
Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, and New Mexico’s Cultural Properties
Act and Cultural Properties Protection Act. The BLM and SLO may require avoidance of
any eligible archaeological sites and an archaeological monitor to ensure that eligible sites
are not affected.



The application indicates that an archaeological survey has been contracted for the APE. We
have no record of consultation for the undertaking, although we anticipate that LCDO will
consult with us, once they have received the report.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding these comments. I can
be reached by telephone at (505) 827-4225 or by email at bob.estesstate.nm.us.

Sincerely,

Bob Estes Ph.D.
HPD staff Archaeologist



From: Yates, Jack
To: Chisler, Clinton, EMNRD
Subject: Request for Review and Comment on Lordsburg West Exploration Project
Date: Thursday, April 19, 2018 12:57:18 PM
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Clinton,
 
I received your letter regarding the above referenced project/permit application.  SLO does not have
any comments at this time.  Kennecott has obtained an SLO Mineral Lease, has a bond and has
satisfied all SLO requirements to conduct exploration on State Trust Land (provided they receive
appropriate approval from MMD).
 
While I would accompany you on the site tour, I am already scheduled to be at a mine site elsewhere
in the state at that time.
 
Thanks,
 
-Jack
 
Jack Yates
Minerals Manager
Oil, Gas and Minerals Division                           
505.827.5750                                                  
New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
P.O. Box 1148
Santa Fe, NM  87504-1148                         
jyates@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org
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From: Roth, Daniela, EMNRD
To: Chisler, Clinton, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Minimal Impact Exploration Permit Application, Lordsburg West Exploration (No. HI019EM)
Date: Monday, April 23, 2018 8:46:23 AM

Dear Clinton Chisler:
 
Thank you for giving me the opportunity to review and comment on the Minimal Impact
Exploration Permit Application, Lordsburg West Exploration Project, in Hidalgo Co., NM
(Permit Tracking No. HI019EM).  The permit areas are within two  Important Plant Areas of
New Mexico (Northern Animas Valley and  Pyramid Mountains
(http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/SFD/)).  The state listed endangered night-blooming cereus
(Peniocereus greggii var. greggii) and the Chihuahua scurf pea (Pediomelum pentaphyllum) are known to
occur in these areas ( http://nmrareplants.unm.edu/index.html).  Therefore I highly recommend
surveys for these endangered species during the flowering season, when they are easiest to detect. 
If plants are a found, they should be avoided, or impacts should be minimized through a variety
of mitigation measures available. 
Please let me know if I can be of further help.
 
Sincerely,
 
Daniela Roth
 
Botany Program Coordinator
EMNRD – Forestry Division
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505
505-476-3347
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/SFD/
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             White Mountain Apache Tribe 

Office of Historic Preservation 
PO Box 1032 

Fort Apache, AZ  85926 
Ph: (928) 338-3033 Fax: (928) 338-6055 

 
To:           Clinton M. Chisler, Reclamation Soil Scientist Mining and Mineral Division 

Date:       April 17, 2018 

             Re:           Lordsburg West Minimal Impact Exploration Permit HI019EM 

            …………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
The White Mountain Apache Tribe Historic Preservation Office appreciates receiving 
information on the proposed project, dated  April 16, 2018.  In regards to this, please attend to the 
following checked items below.        
 
Please refer to the additional notes in regards to the proposed projects: 

 
Thank you for allowing the White Mountain Apache tribe the opportunity to review and respond 
to the above proposed request for comment letter regarding the Lordsburg West Minimal Impact 
Exploration project, in Lordsburg, New Mexico. We’ve determined  the proposed project plans 
will “Not have an Adverse Effect” on the White Mountain Apache tribe’s historic properties 
and/or traditional cultural properties. 
 
Regardless, any/all ground disturbing activities should be monitored “if” there are reasons to 
believe that there are human remains and/or funerary objects present, and if such remains are 
encountered they shall be treated with respect and handled accordingly until such remains are 
repatriated to the affiliated tribe. 
 
Thank you. We look forward to continued collaborations in the protection and preservation of 
places of cultural and historical importance. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

Mark  T. Altaha  

White Mountain Apache Tribe - THPO  
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